JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: August 13, 2025
TO: All Principals
FROM: Lisa Robinson, Administrator of Schools

Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education
Brian King, Ph.D., Assistant Director of Special Education - Elementary
Mike Trimmell, Ed.D., Program Administrator, Special Education -Secondary

SUBJECT: Change in Achievement Testing — WIAT-4 Implementation and Training
Schedule

The Woodcock-Johnson IV will be sunsetting at the end of this school year. After following
our district RFP process, we are pleased to inform you that Jordan School District has
purchased the Wechsler Individual Achievement Test-Fourth Edition (WIAT-4) as our
district’s new achievement assessment tool. To ensure a smooth transition, all special
education teachers will be required to participate in a full-day training session on the WIAT-
4. Each teacher will receive a personal letter with their assigned training date. The training
days are scheduled for:

e August 29th

e September 2nd

e September 12th

e September 19th

In addition to the scheduled training, teachers will need to complete some additional hours
outside of the day-long session. During these hours, teachers will be required to pass the
administration of all the tests to a non-special education student (family member/friend). It is
an option that those being trained in the WIAT-4 may include these extra hours as part of
their 32-hours of Educator-Directed Paid Professional Hours.

We appreciate your support in communicating this important update to your staff and
assisting in facilitating their participation. You will receive a letter listing your teachers and
their assigned day for training for your records.



